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3 March 2016 
 
 
Mr Jim Lawler 
Quarry Solutions Pty Ltd 
C/- Groundwork Plus 
P O Box 1779 
MILTON  BC  QLD  4064 
 
via email:  jlawler@groundwork.com.au  
 
Dear Jim 
 
Land Owners consent for Coraki Quarry Project 
 
Further to our previous correspondence in relation to the proposed Coraki Quarry Project, it is 
confirmed that Richmond Valley Council as owner of the following land consent to the making of a 
development application under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 by Quarry 
Solutions Pty Ltd c/- Groundwork Plus: 
 

 Lot 402  DP 802985 

 Lot 403  DP 802985 

 Lot 408  DP 1166287 

 Lot A  DP397946 

 Lot A  DP389418 

 Lot 3  DP701197 

 Lot 2  DP954593 

 Lot 1  DP954592 

 Lot 1  DP310756 and 

 Lot 1  DP1165893 
 
Richmond Valley Council wish to note that provision of consent to the making of the development 
application does not in any way suggest acceptance of, or approval for, the proposed Coraki Quarry 
Project which must be assessed in accordance with the requirements of the Environmental Planning 
and Assessment Act 1979. 
 
Should you wish to discuss the matter further please contact Angela Jones, Director Infrastructure and 
Environment on 6660 0262 or by email  
angela.jones@richmondvalley.nsw.gov.au.  
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Vaughan Macdonald 
General Manager 
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